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6. At all times relevant to this complaint, defendant has maintained a substantial
td
course of trade in or affecting commerce, as “commerce” is defined in Section 4 of the FTC

Act, 15 U.S.C. § 44.

DEFENDANT’S COURSE OF CONDUCT
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18.  Therefore, the representation set forth in Paragraph 16 is false and misleading

and constitutes a deéeptive act or practice in violation of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15

" US.C.§45(a).
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injunctive relief, defendant is likely to continue to injure consumers, reap unjust enrichment,

ahd harm the public.

THIS COURT’S POWER TO GRANT RELIEF

29.  Section 13(b) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 53(b), authorizes this Court to issue







